
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 5 

ISSUED: MARCH 2, 2022 
 

PROJECT NO.  58-22-02  
 
 

 TOLL PLAZA 64 EXPANSION PLANS, MILEPOST 64.9, WOOD COUNTY, OHIO 
ISSUED: February 23, 2022 

 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), FEBRUARY 3, FEBRUARY 24 MARCH 7, 2022 
 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 9:00 A.M. ON MARCH 2, 2022 
 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantities Worksheet  

Reference No.: 20 
-AND- 

 
Revised Plan Sheets 6 and 9 of 111 

-AND- 
 

Revised Supplemental Breakdown of Item 35, For Information Only 
 

 
 

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  March 2, 2022 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 9:00 A.M. ON March 2, 2022 
 
 
Q#16 As stated in the Maintenance of Traffic Notes on sheet 32 of 111, it states the following: 

 
 Does this include the running of the conduits in the mechanical chase above the canopy for the 

conduits required to be run back to the main building?  If so, when is this work to be 
completed?  The staging and transporting of tools and materials above the canopy will require 
multiple passes over lanes to complete these runs.  Being these booths and lanes are 24/7 
operational, when would be the best times if lane closures are required for the existing canopy 
chase work?  Will each individual lane need to be shut down every time equipment or 
personnel passes over it? 

 
A#16 No, this does not include the running of the conduits in the mechanical chase above the canopy. 

However, the contractor will be liable for any damage caused to the travelling public due to falling 
debris, equipment, etc. 

 
Q#17 Sheet 32 of 111 also states: 

 
 It is understood during the minimum closures for lanes 2,4, and 5 as called out during the hours 

of construction/operation that the contractor shall plan his operations accordingly. including 
night and weekend work.  What will be the desired work hours per the commission for this 
project for other than the specified lane closures?  If night work is desired, please specify for 
bidding purposes. 

  
A#17 The preferred work hours outside of the specified lane closures are 7 am to 7 pm. Night work is 

acceptable as long as proper safety precautions are taken ( e.g. proper lighting of work area). 
 
Q#18 Answer 13 in addendum 2 of project 58-22-02 answered that 1"GRC needed to be run from the 

curb box per detail F on sheet 95 of 111 in lieu of note 20 on sheet 101 of 111.  On project 58-22-
03 answer 13 in addendum 1 says to use 2"pvc as shown on the I drawings.  Why are these 
projects using two different installation methods feeding the same detector loops? 

 
A#18 Project 58-22-03 and Project 58-22-02 were designed and advertised at separate times and specified 

separate materials.  The Contractor will be permitted to utilize 2”Schedule 80 PVC for the run from 
the curb box for the installation of the loop cable for Project 58-22-02. 

 
Q#19 The supplemental breakdown lists 626 SY of 10” Reinforced Concrete Pavement, should the 

unit for this item be CY instead of SY?  
 
A#19 The unit should be SY, however the quantity total is incorrect. The supplemental breakdown for Item 

35, for information only, has been revised to change the quantity for Ref. No. 35.5.f from 626 to 2254.  
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The revised supplemental breakdown, for information only, is included as a part of this Addendum No. 
5. 

 
Q#20 The drawings states remove and reuse existing fence on sheet 6/111 as part of item SP 607A. 

However the supplemental breakdown lists 577 feet of new fence, which is correct? 
 
A#20 New CL fence is to be placed and tied into the existing fence as shown on Plan Sheets 12 and 13 of 

111. The existing fence at the new CL fence tie in points should be removed and reused as directed by 
the Chief Engineer to construct the new CL fence. In order to remove a contradiction in the notes, the 
General Note for Item SP 607-Fence on Plan Sheet 6 of 111 has been removed and the General Note 
for Item SP 607A-Remove and Reuse Existing Fence has been clarified. Additionally, a contingency 
quantity of 150 FT of Item SP 607A-Remove and Reuse Existing Fence has been provided to be used 
at the New CL Fence tie in points as directed by the Chief Engineer.  Plan Sheets 6 and 9 of 111, as 
well as the Bid Schedule of Items and Estimated Quantity Worksheet, have been revised and are 
included as part of this Addendum No. 5. 

 
Q#21 The supplemental breakdown includes 7600 LF of joint repair, however, there is only one small 

detail and one MOT drawing depicting where the joint repair is to occur. This quantity is vastly 
less than the breakdown quantity. The breakdown quantity seems to represent most of the 
joints in the existing plaza. Which is correct?  

 
A#21 Any joint repair that may be needed, or as directed by the Chief Engineer, will only occur in the areas 

depicted on Plan Sheet 35 of 111.  These joint repairs will be considered incidental to Item SP 451-
Full Depth Pavement Repair (Concrete). The supplemental breakdown for Item 35, for information 
only, has been revised to remove Item 35.5.e- Concrete Joint Repair, 7600 Ft.. The revised 
supplemental breakdown, for information only, is included as a part of this Addendum No. 5. 

 
Q#22 On C-11 at the island they show the #7 bars going the long way in the slab and then either #4 

or #6 bars in the short direction, I get that, but in the middle of the shoulder slab they call out 
for WWF and point at what I think is a joint so are there both bars and WWF or just WWF 
because below the edge of the slab they call for #4@18” in the short direction?  Then when you 
get beyond the island it calls for STD. ODOT ITEM 451 REINFORCING is that bars or  6x12 
8.5/4 WWF? Or is it a contractor option to use bars or WWF? No jointing plan is included in 
this drawing package could you please provide?  

 
A#22 It is the Contractor’s option whether to use bars or WWF. Please note that existing joint spacing will 

be continued through the new pavement, and a jointing plan will be provided to the Contractor prior 
to commencement of construction. 
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